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STATE OF .
COLORADO Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Rich Pit M-1985-218, TR-2 Application Adequacy Review

Phillip Courtney <Phillip.Courtney@martinmarietta.com> Wed, Oct 1, 2025 at 10:26 AM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Jocelyn,

We have reviewed the TR-2 Adequacy Review, and we do not have any comments or concerns on the
reclamation cost estimate provided by the Division, which was the only item listed in the adequacy review.

Regards, Phil

Phillip Courtney
Land Manager | West Division

Martin Marietta

1627 Cole Boulevard, Suite 200, Lakewood, CO, 80401
t. (720) 612-6232 m. (303) 902-0964

e. phillip.courtney@martinmarietta.com

www.martinmarietta.com

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Phillip Courtney <Phillip.Courtney@martinmarietta.com>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Subject: Rich Pit M-1985-218, TR-2 Application Adequacy Review

I EXTERNAL SENDER - PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

[Quoted text hidden]
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